




Mary McMullen 

From: Gloria Feehley [gfeehley@tilleychem.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 9:04 AM

To: mmcmullen@tilleychem.com

Subject: FW: FW: Question Regarding the Mono and Diglycerides We Purchase
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4/27/2009

MARY: 
  
DON’T KNOW IF YOU WANT TO PUT ON THE SYSTEM. 
  
GLORIA  
  
GLORIA FEEHLEY 
TILLEY CHEMICAL CO. 
501 CHESAPEAKE PARK PLAZA 
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21220 
(P) 410-574-4500 X102 
(F) 410-391-6665 
gfeehley@tilleychem.com 

From: Stephen E Fenske [mailto:stephen.fenske@basf.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:18 PM 
To: Gloria Feehley 
Subject: Re: FW: Question Regarding the Mono and Diglycerides We Purchase 
  
 
Gloria  
 
The Mazol 300 K is NOT hydrogenated.  
 
Regards 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Stephen E Fenske  
Product Manager, Care Chemicals & Formulators 
 
Phone:  1-973-245-6151 
E-mail:  stephen.fenske@basf.com 
 
BASF - The Chemical Company 
 
 

 
 

"Gloria Feehley" <gfeehley@tilleychem.com>  

04/16/2009 03:00 PM  

  

To "'Stephen E Fenske'" <stephen.fenske@basf.com>  
cc <JADAMS@CITRUSANDALLIED.COM>  

Subject FW: Question Regarding the Mono and Diglycerides We Purchase

  



This information is believed to be accurate and refers to the laws, regulations and products at the date of issue.  However, 
BASF makes no express or implied representations or warranties with respect to the information contained herein.  It is the 
responsibility of our customers to determine that their use of BASF products is safe, lawful, and technically suitable for their
applications.  Because of possible changes in the laws and regulations, we cannot guarantee that the status of this product 
will remain unchanged.   

BASF Corporation 
100 Campus Drive 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
www.basf.com/usa Helping Make Products Better ®

 
 

April 17, 2008 
Product Declaration 

Product name: Mazol® 300 K

Dear Valued Customer: 

This letter is in regards to your request for information on the BASF product listed above.  

Please be advised that Mazol® 300 K does not contain ingredients that are sourced from 
China.  

Should you have any further questions concerning these products, please contact me. 

Regards,

Steven C Camenisch 
Product Steward 
Phone:   502-775-7288 
Fax:       502-775-7287 
E-mail: steve.camenisch@basf.com

Ecology & Safety 

Product Stewardship 

mmcmullen
Tilley



 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer: This information is believed to be accurate and refers to the laws, regulations and products at the date of issue.  However, 
BASF makes no express or implied representations or warranties with respect to the information contained herein.  It is the responsibility 
of our customers to determine that their use of BASF products is safe, lawful, and technically suitable for their applications.  Because of 
possible changes in the laws and regulations, we cannot guarantee that the status of this product will remain unchanged.   
 
BASF Corporation     
100 Park Avenue 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
www.basf.com/usa 

 

           06/02/2015 

 

 

 

 

Information on Raw Material Sourcing 
 
 
Product name:  Mazol® 300 K 
PRD:    30085185 
 
 
Dear Valued Customer, 
 
 
Mazol® 300 K is manufactured from oleic acid, plant-derived glycerine and synthetic raw materials. 
 
The oleic acid is not derived from palm or palm kernel oil. 
 
The glycerine is mainly sourced from canola oil but a portion is sourced from palm oil / palm kernel oil.  
 
The glycerine is not RSPO certified, but the raw material supplier indicates that the palm oil / palm 
kernel oil utilized comes from plantations which are over 100 years old. 

http://www.basf.com/usa
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